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Comments: Dear Supervisor Erickson,

I strongly urge that you choose to implement Alternative D as the only possible alternative that might come close

to achieving the Desired Conditions for At-Risk Plant Species as outlined in Section 2.3.9. IF lesser metrics than

stated in the Objective 01 for Alternative D (3 projects/decade) are selected it is not apparent how the Desired

Conditions would ever be met in a reasonable time frame. IN fact, the Final Plan needs to be more specific on

how only 3 projects/decade would possible keep pace with the numerous factors that are working to increase at-

risk plant species, i.e. climate change, population increases and increased recreational impacts and pressures

throughout the CG NF. 

Sincerely,

Don Jackson


